



REGION 3

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103

VIA Electronic Mail

Charles Fritz
Happy Acres Development
100 Cliff Street
Honesdale, Pennsylvania 18431-2147
fritzbro@ptd.net

**Re: Administrative Order Termination – U.S. EPA Docket No. SDWA-03-2026-0117DS
Happy Acres Development, Honesdale, PA
PWS ID No. PA2350039**

Dear Charles Fritz:

The United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 3, (“EPA”) issued the above-referenced Administrative Order to Happy Acres Development (“the System”) on March 2, 2026. In response to that Administrative Order, the System submitted the following as required by 40 C.F.R. §§ 141.84(a), 141.90(e), and 40 C.F.R. §141.85(e): their service line inventory; a copy of the notification letter that was sent to customers and all persons served by the water system at the service connection of a service line that is known to contain, or may potentially contain, lead; and certification that their service line inventory is accessible to the public.

Pursuant to Section VI “Termination” of the Administrative Order, the EPA is informing you that the System completed the requirements of the Order, and the EPA is terminating the Order as of the date of this letter.

Please be advised that the System continues to be subject to the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 300f - 300j-27, and the applicable requirements of the National Primary Drinking Water Regulations found in 40 C.F.R. Part 141.

If you have questions regarding any of the above information or the System's future compliance obligations, please contact Natale DePase, Enforcement Officer, Safe Drinking Water Act and Wetlands Section, at (215) 814-2799 or depase.natale@epa.gov.

Sincerely,

Andrea Bain
Acting Director
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

cc: Natale DePase (EPA), depase.natale@epa.gov
Erin DeSandro (EPA), desandro.erin@epa.gov
Mark Zolandz (EPA), zolandz.mark@epa.gov
Jeff Allgyer (PADEP), jallgyer@pa.gov
Janelle Barry (PADEP), janbarry@pa.gov
R3 Regional Hearing Clerk, R3_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov